

Date: 25 December 2008

Saint Michael's Junior School
Hong Kong.

Dear Principal,

Re: WANG Gillian

I am writing to you regarding my daughter, Gillian, who is nearly six years old.
As parents we notice that she has always been attracted to caring, sharing,
helping and generally working together with other children. Once she has
finished kindergarten, this summer we plan to support my daughter in her desire
to study at your school from the beginning of September 2009.

We know that your school has a good reputation for teaching children to
develop both personally and academically. We therefore feel that the school
place we are applying for would be a natural continuation to, and further enrich
my daughter's education. She, herself, would like to explore or develop her
knowledge and talents in many different areas. My daughter's hobbies include
reading, traveling, writing, dancing, singing and story telling. She also enjoys a
varied social life. Therefore, offering her an interview would be a golden
opportunity.

I look forward to hearing from you in the near future and thank you for your
kind consideration.

Yours faithfully,

WANG Chuck, LIN Caroline

Deleted: My

Deleted: is

Deleted: ry

Deleted: or

Deleted: .

Deleted: K

Deleted: in

Deleted: . W

Deleted: now

Deleted: at

Deleted: T

Deleted: we

Deleted: I

Deleted: will

Deleted: following on an

enriching my daughter further in ... [1]

Deleted: ed

Deleted: We also know that your ... [2]

Deleted: .

Deleted: and

Deleted: different

Deleted: Moreover

Formatted: English (U.K.)

Formatted: English (U.K.)

Deleted: it is

Deleted: chance

Deleted: which you provided for ... [3]

Deleted: an interview

Deleted: am

Deleted: ing

Deleted: as soon as possible

Page 1: [1] Deleted	Tim	11/01/2009 1:26 AM
---------------------	-----	--------------------

following on an enriching my daughter further in different area.

Page 1: [2] Deleted	Tim	11/01/2009 1:48 AM
---------------------	-----	--------------------

We also know that your school has a good reputation to teach children to develop.

Page 1: [3] Deleted	Tim	11/01/2009 1:39 AM
---------------------	-----	--------------------

which you provided for her to have